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20 December 2018 

 

 

Mr Dave Percival 

St Michael and All Angels 

Lower Church Road 

Sandhurst 

GU47 8HN 

 

 

Dear Dave, 

 

Re: Stained Glass Windows Repairs 

 

Thank you for inviting me to look at the work completed to date on the main West window, we met late on 

Friday 7 December at the building. 

I am sorry about the slight delay in writing to you, I may have said that I was about to be away for a few days. 

 

It was dark, but we were able to see the work well enough I think. It does look as though the repairs have been 

completed to a good standard. You have I think now, a plan to have the South West window replaced rather 

than repaired following comments from Salisbury Glass, which I understand in principle.  

Perhaps when that work is completed, I can meet up with you again to look at this also. 

 

But in terms of works completed to date this does look to be of a good standard and so no doubt you will be 

able to pay Salisbury Glass if you have not already done so following the meeting we had together. 

 

And so no doubt we might speak in the New Year.  I the meantime very good wishes to you over this Christmas 

season. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Neil Barr 
Director 

DLK Architects 

 

 


